From: Adam Clarke <adam.clarke@cardno.com.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 1 July 2020 12:36 PM

To: Michelle Niles

Cc: Silvio Falato; Brendon Roberts; Rose O'Sullivan
Subject: RE: Tallawarra Lands Final ACHAR and AR Reports
Hi Michelle

Further to our discussions this morning regarding the email below and our discussions yesterday regarding the reason the additional testing wasn't completed in the central precinct please consider the
following:

Central Precinct

The only increase in urban footprint is within the green area, thus it's all low archaeological potential.

Sl B VIERII RIS FRE W U e B

6. Reduce large lot for
7. New opportunities fc
employment and amer
8. Space in road reser

Increase in urban footprint to
the right s ide of red dashed line

The report recommends the following:

Recommendation 4: No further archaeological assessment is required in areas of low
archaeological potential

No further archaeological work is required in areas identified as having low archaeological potential except in
the event that unexpected Aboriginal sites, objects or human remains are unearthed during development
{refer to Recommendations 8 and 9 below).

Northern Precinct

The increase in urban footprint is within both the orange (medium) and green (low) areas, in particular the area under the power line.
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The report recommends the following:

Recommendation 1 Further archacological assessment s required in areas of moderate
archaeobegical potential
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Based on the information above we don’t believe any further justification is required from Biosis as to why the field work wasn’t completed in the central precinct. Can you please confirm this is the
case so we can have the reports issued for review ASAP?

Regards
Adam Clarke
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Address Ground Floor, 16 Burelli Street, Wollongong, New South Wales 2500 Australia
Postal P.O. Box 1285, Wollongong NSW 2500

Email adam.clarke@cardno.com.au Web www.cardno.com
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The health, wellbeing and livelihoods of our people, families, clients and communities is Cardno’s key priority. Our teams are responding to COVID-19 with robust business continuity plans and we will
continue to work closely with our people and clients to support them every day. >LEARN MORE
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g a_ﬁj? Cardno acknowledges the Traditional Owners of the land upon which we live and work and pay our respects to their Elders past, present and emerging - learn more.
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Cardno’s management systems are certified to ISO9001 (quality) and AS4801/0OHSAS18001 (occupational health and safety)

This email and its attachments may contain confidential and/or privileged information for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). All electronically supplied data must be checked against an applicable hardcopy version which shall be the only document which Cardno warrants accuracy. If
you are not the intended recipient, any use, distribution or copying of the information contained in this email and its attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please email the sender by replying to this message and immediately delete and destroy any copies
of this email and any attachments. The views or opinions expressed are the author’s own and may not reflect the views or opinions of Cardno

From: Michelle Niles <Michelle.Niles@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 29 June 2020 5:19 PM

To: Adam Clarke <adam.clarke@cardno.com.au>

Cc: Silvio Falato <Silvio.Falato@planning.nsw.gov.au>; Brendon Roberts <brendon.roberts@planning.nsw.gov.au>; Rose O'Sullivan <Rose.OSullivan@environment.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Tallawarra Lands Final ACHAR and AR Reports

Hi Adam,
Thanks for sending the below information.

As discussed this morning, archaeological test excavations for areas of additional urban footprint must be provided. The information submitted below includes testing for the Northern
Precinct however no information has been provided for areas of additional footprint in the Central Precinct.

| understand you’re looking through your records to identify whether testing for the additional footprint in the Central Precinct was previously undertaken. Please forward this information if
found or advise the likely timing of a report on the archaeological test excavations.

If there are any questions, please feel free to call.
Kind regards,

Michelle Niles

Senior Planner, Regional Assessments

Planning & Assessment | Department of Planning, Industry and Environment

T(02) 9274 6272 | E michelle.niles@planning.nsw.gov.au

4 Parramatta Square, 12 Darcy Street PARRAMATTA 2150 | Locked Bag 5022 PARRAMATTA 2124
www.dpie.nsw.gov.au
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